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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Withdrawals, 16 NCAC 06B, 06D & 06G

 

From: Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:38 AM 
To: Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@oah.nc.gov>; Masich, Molly <molly.masich@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Deanna Townsend‐Smith <deanna.townsend‐smith@dpi.nc.gov>; Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Withdrawals, 16 NCAC 06B, 06D & 06G 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to 
report.spam@nc.gov 

 

Ashley, 
 
The State Board of Education approved the withdrawal of the following rules at their meeting on November 5, 
2020:  
 

 16 NCAC 06B .0113 Activity Bus Drivers 
Unnecessary because DMV and federal law govern. 

 
 16 NCAC 06D .0211 Textbook Evaluation Criteria and Invitation to Submit 

Unnecessary internal management policy. 
 

 16 NCAC 06G .0503 Charter School Accountability Requirements 
Subsumed into 116 NCAC 6D. 0315 by expanding the testing obligations of LEAs to include all PSUs, 

including charter schools. 
 

 16 NCAC 06G .0316  Purpose and Composition of the State Board of Education's Compliance 
Commission for Accountability 
Unnecessary internal management policy. 
 

Please let us know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Lou 
 
Lou Martin 
State Board of Education 
984‐236‐2257 
 
 
 
 
Visit us on the web at https://dpi.nc.gov . All e‐mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North 
Carolina Public Records Law, which may result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement. 


